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12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If reguired)

See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECKONE | 5 g&\g&nﬁgﬁg %FEDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN [TEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF . FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT Td AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)
X | 52.212-4(c) CHANGES

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor Ois nat, [X}is required to sign this document and return 1 copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) .
SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
SBA Requirement No.: 1013/15/501474
NRC COR: .Catherine Blakeney, catherine.blakenev
Contractor POC:

The pﬁrpose of this modification is: 1) to revise the Statement of Work, and 2) to revise
Attachment 3: NRC 187. See following pages for details. ' o

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Total Obligation on Base Contract: $0.00 (unchanged)
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Base and Exercised Options Max Order Value:
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Period. of Performance: 04/27/2015 to 04/21/2016

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




o , NRC-HQ-13-C-10-0004
MO0001

Contract NRC-HQ-13-C-10-0004 is hereby modified as follows:

1. Attachment 3: NRC 187 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with Attachment 1: NRC 187 of
this modification to allow handling of sensitive information, including Personally identifiable
information {PI1}.

2. The last sentence of the Compensation for Overtime Requirements paragraph of Section C.4
Scope of Attachment 1: Statement of Work is revised as to allow the contractor to record and
invoice time in 6-minute increments:

Overtime may be earned, and shall be recorded and invoiced, in six-minute increments.

3. The following Work Schedule paragraph shall be incorporated into Section C.4 Scope of
Attachment 1: Statement of Work:

Work Schedule

Work schedule dates and tim‘es will be specified in each task order. The work schedule dates
and times may be altered by: 1) the approval of both the Task Order-COR and the Contractor
Project Manager, or 2) a written modification to the task order.

All other terms and conditions are unchanged.




NRC FORM 187
(08-2014)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

NRCMD 12
CONTRACT SECURITY AND/OR
CLASSIFICATION REQUIREMENTS
1. Type of Submission 3. Contractor Company Full Name and Complete Address (Prime Contractor)
NAVAR
New 7050 Infantry Ridge Road

Manassas. VA 20109

2. Type of Contract

Commercial - Small Business

4, Contract Number, IAA Number, or Job Code for DOE Projects 5. Contract Start Date 6. Contract End Date
0572072013 05/19/2020

If Yes, provide previous Contract Number, IAA Number, or Job Code

7. Is this contract a follow-on contract? D Yes No

8. Contract Performance Requirements

A. Will the contract require access to classified matter I:I Yes (continue) No (if no, proceed to Block 8.E.)
.{information, systems, and/or material) (i.e., 32 CFR Part 2004 or MD 12.2)? '

B. What is the highest level of classified matter the contractor will need to access to perform contract responsibilities?

Not Applicable Select 2nd Level of Classification

C. To carry out requirements of the contract, will the contractor need to possess D . R
. : ) ck 8.E.
generate, or store classified matter at the contractor facility location? ) Yes (continue) / No (if no, proceed to Blo )

D. Choose ali that apply: In regards to classified matter, the contractor will require:

I:I 1) Access to Foreign intelligence Information D 2) Receipt and storage (i.e., safeguarding) of classified matter
3) Access to cryptographic material or 4) Access to classified matter or information processed by
other classified COMSEC information another agency
D 5) Use of a classified information technology D 6) - Generation of classified at Contractor facility location

processing system

D 7) Generation of classified matter at an NRC facility

E. Wili the contractor require access to Safeguards Information or Safeguards information - Modified Handling D Yes No
information (i.e., 10 CFR 73.21, 73.22, and/or 73.23)?
F. Will the contractor possess, generate, or store SGI or SGI-M at the contractor facility? ' ’ D Yes No
G. Will the contractor require access to Sensitive Unclassified Non-Safeguards Information (SUNS!) or sensitive
information technology (IT) Systems (i.e., MD 12.6)? Yes D No

H. Will the contractor possess, generate, or store SUNSI or have access to NRG sensitive IT systems at the Yes . No
contractor facility? .

(If “Yes", then a Facility Clearance including a security plan is required to be issued for the contractor by the

f. Was "Yes" checked to Block 8.A., Biock 8.C., Block 8.E., or Block 8.H.?
e [
Facilities Security Branch before final award of the contract and bafore work can begin on the contract.) i

J. Choose all that apply:
D 1) Unescorted Access is required to Nuclear Power Plants. 5) Require operation of government vehicies or transport

passengers for the NRC.

D 2) Access is required to Unclassified Safeguards Information. D 6) Will operate hazardous equipment at NRC facilities.

3) Access is required to Sensitive IT Systems and Data. D 7} Required to carry firearms.

4) Unescorted Access to NRC Headquarters Building. D 8) Found to dse or admit to use of illegal drugs.
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(08-2014)

NRCMO 12 » CONTRACT SECURITY AND/OR
CLASSIFICATION REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

NRC FORM 187 : U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

9. Classification Guidance (to be compieted by the COR)

if more than one subcontractor, provide additional information to Facilities Security Branch.
If “No", (it is the responsibility of the COR to notify FSB if the contract adds a subcontractor).

10. Does this contract contain any subcontractors? ' v N
If “Yes", provide company name and address. If known, also provide Defense Security Service cage code. D s °

Subcontractor Company name, address and Defense Security Service cage code. (if applicable)

11. Review of contractor/subcontractor reports, documents for classified, SGi, SGI-M, and/or SUNS! will be reviewed by:

Typed or Printed Name and Title of Authorized Classifier

|

Typed or Printed Name and Title of Authorized Derivative Classifier (for Classified Information)

|

Typed or Printed Name and Title of a Qualified Designator for SGI, and SGI-M (i.e., person must be qualified per MD 12.4)

|

12. Required Distribution of NRC Form 187-for Review (Check all appropriate boxes)

2) Division of Facilities and Security (Item 13B.)

1) Sponsoring NRC office or Division (item 13A.) ' 3) Division of Contracts and Property Management (ltem 13C.) '

A. Typed or Printed Name of Director, Office or Division Signature Date
. Sere -
I David Meyer . AQWF%% = Jors
B. Typed or Printed Name of Director, Division of Facilities and Security : Signature Date
i s Pulliam :
[imoity Pl [ A df’l/a\ 7/28/15
C. Typed or Printed Name of Deputy Director, Operations, Acquisitions Management Slgnature ) Date
Division
James Corbett :
R o Bl S, 7B
REMARKS /
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